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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 6/7/22     Solicitation No. 52738 

 Requisition No.     Amendment No. 1

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: No Yes, to: CST
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

 Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
 If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 
solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 ISSUED FROM:  
 Vernon Glover  405-879-2648 vernon.glover@osbi.ok.gov
Contracting Officer  Phone Number E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: 

 

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

This OSBI received the following questions for this solicitation.  The OSBI’s answers are in RED. 
1.  What is the previous bid history for this kit? Previous contract was with Tri-Tech Forensics.  The cost per kit 

for the last year of the contract was $5.33 
2. Are two samples required? For Option A & B.  No, we do not need two samples.  A sample of either option is 

fine, but we DO want the prices for both options. 
3. To complete a sample kit artwork is required. Can you provide the following?                    

Kit Instruction Sheet 
Blood Test Officer’s Affidavit Form 
Kit Seals 

We have attached the kit instruction and affidavit in the WORD Document (Blood kit forms edit 2021 final).  We 
do not have a template for the seals.  We have included a copy of what the seals and the interior of our current 
kit look like. (Seal Example) 

 
4. Styrofoam – B) Artwork for this label.  The artwork for the label is attached as well. (OSBI Blood Kit mockup) 
5. What is the estimated annual order quantity?  Will there be more than one yearly order?  We typically order up to 8500 Kits 

per year.  Typically; one order in the Spring and one order in the Fall. 

6. Will all the kits be shipped directly to the OSBI?  Yes, all of the kits will be ship to the OSBI’s Forensic Science Center in Edmond, 

Oklahoma.  
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

      
Supplier Company Name (PRINT) Date

     
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT) Title Authorized Representative Signature

 


